
7/22/2014 www.smcjuhsd.org/Agendas/Archive/03222011s/00002/335/minutes.html

http://www.smcjuhsd.org/Agendas/Archive/03222011s/00002/335/minutes.html 1/3

King City Joint
Union HSD
Minutes 

Created September 06, 2011 at 10:27 AM

Special Board Meeting 
March 22, 2011 

Tuesday, 05:45 PM 
King City Joint Union High School District Office 

800 Broadway St. 
King City, CA 93930

     
Meeting Minutes:
Members Present:  Mike Foster, Raul Rodriguez, 
Rita Tavernetti, Debra McAlahneyDodson 

Excused:  Brent Green 

1.   OPEN SESSION 5:45 PM 

     
Section Minutes:
Members Present:  Mike Foster, Debra McAlahneyDodson, Raul Rodriguez, Rita Tavernetti 

Excused Absence:  Brent Green 

2.   CALL TO ORDER 
     Section Minutes:The meeting was called to order at 5:47 PM. 

3.   FLAG SALUTE 
     Section Minutes:Mike Foster led in the flag salute. 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENT 
     

      
a. 

Minutes: 
There were not any comments from the public.

  

5.   PUBLIC HEARING 
     

      

a. PUBLIC HEARING: Initial District Negotiations Proposal Between Both the KCJUHSDTA
and KCJUHSD 

Minutes: 
Mike Foster open the public hearing at 5:48 PM, there were not any comments from the public,
the public hearing closed at 5:48 PM.

  

6.   CONSENT AGENDA 
     
      a. Approval of Contracted Services with Jennifer Fletcher 
  

b. Approval of Tutoring Contract with Avanza Inc. 



7/22/2014 www.smcjuhsd.org/Agendas/Archive/03222011s/00002/335/minutes.html

http://www.smcjuhsd.org/Agendas/Archive/03222011s/00002/335/minutes.html 2/3

      Minutes: 

Mike Foster asked if there were any questions regarding the items on the consent agenda. There
were not any comments. Dr. Bernard approved the consent agenda.

  

7.   ACTION ITEMS 
     

      

a. Approval of King City High School 20092010 SARC Report 

Minutes: 

Dr. Bernard said these reports came into play about 10 years ago, the information is made
available to parents.  In the past, the information was mailed to parents but now the information
is posted on our website.  

Bruce Corbett said most of the information was gathered from previous year and before his
employment with the district.  Dr. Bernard commented the physical fitness information was not
available from the state until today.  This information will be inserted before it goes to the
website. 

Mike Foster commented there is a lot of information regarding student achievement.  

Debra McAlahneyDodson questioned what should we as the Board be looking at. The information
seems to be a broad over view.  Mr. Foster said he just wants to understand the flow.

Dr. Bernard said parents do compare these school reports when they are considering relocating
and picking a new home. Originally it was a 3 or 4 page report and the state use to complete the
information, it is now compiled by the districts and has now expanded.  

Mike Foster said he would like to have a study session to see how we are going to use the
information. Dr. Bernard said this may be combined with the Student Achievement study session
scheduled May 22.

Debra McAlahneyDodson asked if the data is automated, if not, it may be a goal for the district
because a lot of information needs to be compiled.  She also commented with information from
the school safety plans are we arming the administration and teachers with what is needed. Do
the other systems gather the data?  

Quentin Panek said there is a lot of cutting and pasting in completing the report. In the past the
state did submit approximately one third of the data, which the principal is now doing. There are
other sources where information is gathered. Debra McAlahneyDodson suggested automating
the information in the future.   

Dr. Bernard asked Mr. Corbett how long it took him to complete the report, his response was 7
to 8 hours because it had to be extracted from different places.   

Dr. Bernard approved the SARC Report for King City High School.
  

      

b. Approval of Candy Butler Continuation High School (PortolaButler) 20092010 SARC
Report 

Minutes: 

Carolyn McCombs said she had to create her report because a previous report had not been
completed. She added basically she went through the same process as Mr. Corbett.  It is just
time consuming gathering the information.  Next time the report will be easier since the
information has now been compiled.  



7/22/2014 www.smcjuhsd.org/Agendas/Archive/03222011s/00002/335/minutes.html

http://www.smcjuhsd.org/Agendas/Archive/03222011s/00002/335/minutes.html 3/3

Dr. Bernard approved the Candy Butler (PortolaButler) SARC Report.
  

      

c. Approval of Greenfield High School 20092010 SARC Report 

Minutes: 

Mr. Goddard said it took approximately 5 to 8 hours to gather the information.  Information had
to be retrieved from the Williams Reports as well as other monitoring which had taken place
during the course of the year.  Some of the information was obtained from the district.  Having
the information automated in other areas is a good, otherwise it would be extremely
cumbersome. 

Mike Foster questioned the figures listed under suspensions and expulsions between the school
and the district data. After review it was recognized the figures needed to be corrected.  Dr.
Bernard said corrections would be made before it is posted on our website.  The comment was
added, if the answer is a percentage to make sure the percentage sign is behind the number.     

Dr. Bernard approved the SARC report Greenfield High School.

  

      

d. Approval of Revised 20102011 Certificated Senority List 

Minutes: 

Dr. Bernard stated the revised list is based on advise of the attorneys. The list is being
presented for final approval.

Dr. Bernard approved the revised certificated seniority list.

The special board meeting adjourned at 6:05 PM to the budget study session.
  

8.   INFORMATION ITEM 
     

      
a. Board Study Session: Budget 

Minutes: 
Linda Grundhoffer reviewed the budget process with the Board. 

  

9.   ADJOURNMENT (TO CLOSED SESSION, if required) 
     Section Minutes:The meeting adjourned at 7:00 PM. 


